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Chiles, Christie (DDC)

From: Wise <summitsupport-gowise.org@shared1.ccsend.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 1:42 PM

To: Monts, Brandi (DDC)

Subject: Save the Date! 2025 Virtual Community Summit

External Email 
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SAVE THE DATE

June 4, 2025

2025 Virtual Community Summit

Uniting for Impact: Engaging for Change

 

DSHS Developmental Disabilities Administration is proud to 
announce Community Summit 2025: Uniting for Impact, Engaging for 

Change.
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This year the Summit will be an all-virtual conference, bringing together self-
advocates, families, friends, partners, and allies to collaborate in building 

more inclusive communities. 

Please plan to join us on June 4, 2025 
8:30am to 5:00pm

for a virtual event featuring:

Engaging Keynote 
Speakers

Virtual Resource 
Fair

Interactive Sessions on 
Issues Impacting Our 

Communities

Virtual Connection and 
Networking Opportunities

Registration 
Opens April 2025

No Registration Fee!

 

Planning is currently underway!  

To stay up to date with information on speakers, schedules, and registration 
please visit www.communitysummit.ws or follow us on Facebook at 

“The Community Summit”.

If you have questions about Community Summit 2025, please contact the 
Community Summit Steering Committee Coordinator, Ron Bryan, 

at Ronald.Bryan@dshs.wa.gov.
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